Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Michael W. Flanigan <mflanigan@farnorthlaw.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA request (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Mr. Flanigan,

We received your FOIA request but before we can begin processing it we'll
need a statement indicating you are willing to pay assessable fees. Fees
can be assessed for search, review, and duplication. Please state if you
are willing to pay fees associated with processing your FOIA request.

Vr,

Carlos A. Alvarado

FOIA Officer
AMSSD-IMO-B

1 Soldier Way

Scott AFB IL 62225-5006

From: Michael W. Flanigan [mailto:mflanigan@farnorthlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 6:46 PM

To: USARMY Scott AFB SDDC Mailbox FOIA Requests
<usarmy.scott.sddc.mbx.foia-requests@mail. mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA request

This office represents the wife and personal representative of the Estate of
Charles James who died as a result of being run over by an Army Stryker on
3/13/15 in Anchorage, Alaska due to a brake failure, during a move of the
Stryker from a Tote Inc. ship to an Alaska Railroad flat bed car, for
shipment to Fort Wainwright. Attached is a copy of the DD form 1384 that
authorized the shipment, that we received from Tote.

Pursuant to FOIA we request that you provide us with the following
information:

1. where this Stryker originated from on this move.
2. and whether it was from an Army base or a federal contractor site.

3. the modes of transportation that were used to transport this vehicle
from its point of origin to a port for ocean transport.

4.  the names of all contractors involved in the transportation from the
point of origin to Alaska.

5. Whether General Dynamics personnel were present during any of the
transportation links, including transfer from the Tote Ship in Anchorage to
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